# **University of Illinois Springfield**

### **Student Government Association**

## **Meeting Minutes**

#### **Television Studio**

#### Sunday, April 9, 2017

- I. President Mehmet called meeting to order at 6:00 PM.
- II. Roll Call
  - a. Present: President Mehmet, Secretary Hartney, Parliamentarian Gustafson, Senator Kagles, Senator Shrestha, Senator Nimmo, Senator Joseph, Senator Camara, Senator Peabody, Speaker Kelly
- III. Approval of the Agenda
  - a. President Mehmet entertained a motion to approve the agenda for tonight's meeting. So moved by Secretary Hartney, seconded by Senator Kagles.
- IV. Approval of the Minutes
  - a. President Mehmet entertained a motion to approve the minutes from last meeting. So moved by Parliamentarian Gustafson, seconded by Senator Kagles.
- V. Audience Participation

a. None

- VI. Administrative Report
  - a. Cynthia Thompson
    - i. SGA election this week
    - ii. STARS Lounge relocation
- VII. Officer Reports
  - a. President Mehmet
    - i. Good luck to those running in elections
    - ii. Additional meeting with Sara Wojcicki Jimenez
      - 1. Allowing I-Card to be used for discounts downtown Springfield
    - iii. Meeting with Campus Senate Road Committee
    - iv. Mini Golf Course discussion with Campus Recreation
    - v. Transitional Dinner
      - 1. President Mehmet Entertained a motion to allocate \$500 for an SGA transitional dinner. So moved by Parliamentarian Gustafson, seconded by Secretary Hartney. Approved
- VIII. Senator Reports
  - a. Senator Nimmo
    - i. STARS Lounge food moving to Mary Jane's Café
  - b. Senator Shrestha

- i. Discussed bill to allow sexual assault victims to move residencies immediately
- c. Senator Kagles
  - i. LES Honor Program
  - ii. Promoting animal assisted activities on campus for finals week
  - iii. Senator Kagles entertained a motion to approve \$300 for Residence Life event. Approved
- d. Senator Joseph
  - i. Discussion on opportunities in computer science department
  - ii. New resolution to honor students who have been highly dedicated to UIS
  - iii. Shuttle concern
- e. Speaker Kelly
  - i. Concurrent Enrollment issue update
  - ii. Proposed resolutions
  - iii. Peoria Graduation dinner invitation, April 28,6:00 PM
- f. Senator Camara
  - i. Insurance policy resolution meeting
  - ii. CPT program discussion
- g. Senator Peabody
  - i. Car Committee meeting cancelled
- IX. New Business
  - a. Resolution 038
    - i. President Mehmet entertained a motion to approve Resolution 038. So moved by Secretary Hartmey, seconded by Senator Nimmo. Approved
  - b. Resolution 039
    - i. President Mehmet entertained a motion to approve Resolution 039. So moved by Secretary Hartney, seconded by Senator Joseph. Approved with one abstention
  - c. Resolution 040
    - i. President Mehmet entertained a motion to approve Resolution 040. So moved by Secretary Hartney, seconded by Senator Shrestha. Approved
  - d. Resolution 041
    - President Mehmet entertained a motion to approve Resolution 041. So moved by Secretary Hartney, seconded by Senator Kagles. Approved
  - e. Resolution 042
    - President Mehmet entertained a motion to approve Resolution 042. So moved by Secretary Hartney, seconded by Senator Nimmo. Approved
  - f. Resolution 043
    - i. President Mehmet entertained a motion to approve Resolution 043. So moved by Secretary Hartney, seconded by Parliamentarian Gustafson.

Approved

- g. Resolution 044
  - i. President Mehmet entertained a motion to approve Resolution 044. So moved by secretary Hartney, seconded by Speaker Kelly. Approved
- h. Resolution 045
  - i. President Mehmet entertained a motion to approve Resolution 045. So moved by Secretary Hartney, seconded by Parliamentarian Gustafson. Approved
- i. Resolution 046
  - i. President Mehmet entertained a motion to approve Resolution 046. So moved by secretary Hartney, seconded by Senator Nimmo. Approved
- X. Meeting adjourned